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DATE: November 13, 2018

TO: Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners

VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager

FROM: Anna C. Hansen, Santa Fe County Commissioner, District 2

RE: Resolution 2018- A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE
APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS BY THE NEW MEXICO LEGISLATURE
FOR THE “NEW MEXICO GROWN FRESH FRUITS AND FRESH
VEGETABLES FOR SCHOOL MEALS PROGRAM” AND RELATED
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS. (Commissioner Hansen)

BACKGROUND :

More than 16,000 students in Santa Fe County participate in the school meal program. Increasing
the consumption of healthy food is a priority in the Santa Fe County Health Action Plan, including
improving the numbers of adolescents within the County consuming five (5) or more fresh fruits
and vegetables a day. Increased funding from the State Legislature enables school meal programs
and local school districts to purchase New Mexico grown produce, serve more fresh fruits and
vegetables to our children for their health and well-being, and support economic development and
opportunities for our local farmers.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Chair Hansen seeks approval of this Resolution.
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WHEREAS the purchase of New Mexico grown frults and Vevetables w111 enhance the
diet of school ch}ldren and help school meal programs comply with Federal rules that require
addmonal servings of fruits and Vegetables on the chlldren 5 school meal plates a.nd

WHEREAS there 15 an agncu]mral sector made up of smaH and med;gm-sme fruzt and

AtteSt : -










